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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Radonich, Anna
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: 469 Stevenson - Affidavit of Mailing: Partially RDEIR NOA correction postcard
Date: Friday, November 4, 2022 1:19:58 PM
Attachments: Affidavit of Mailing_stevenson_RDEIR_NOA_correction_11042022.pdf


 


Jenny,
 
November 4, 2022 Affidavit of Mailing of the 469 Stevenson Street Project Partially Recirculated DEIR,
NOA correction postcard, attached.
 
Thanks!
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 



mailto:Anna.Radonich@stantec.com

mailto:Jenny.Delumo@sfgov.org

mailto:CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org






 



 



Affidavit of mailing 
 
 
I, _Anna Radonich, Stantec_____, have mailed the attached document: 
  
 



____   Notification of Project Receiving Environmental Review (Neighborhood Notice)  



____    Notice of Availability of Environmental Review Document (NOA)  



____   Notice of Scoping Meeting for an Environmental Impact Report  



____   Notice of Preparation of an Environmental Impact Report  



____    Notice of Availability of Draft Environmental Impact Report  



____    Preliminary Negative Declaration (PND) and Standard Neg Dec Cover Letter  



____   Final Negative Declaration (FND)   



____  Notice of Availability of Preliminary Negative Declaration  



____   Notice of Hearing on Appeal After Initial Evaluation of a Project  



____  Certificate of Determination of Exemption/Exclusion From Environmental Review  



Other : ___ Notice of Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental  



 Impact Report Correction Postcard (correcting City zip code on NOA)_  



  
on  __11/4/2022____________for Project File No. & Title _469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017-014833ENV_  
                      (Date)  
 
Also attached is a copy of the mailing list/mailing labels to which the document was mailed.  
  
 
___________________________________ 
   (Signature)  
  
__11/4/2022_________________________________  
   (Date)   
 
 
 
 
 











This postcard corrects an error on the Notice of Availability of a Partially Recirculated 
Draft Environmental Impact Report and Notice of Public Hearing (NOA) for the 469 
Stevenson Street project. The mailing address for providing written comments on the 
469 Stevenson Street project’s environmental review included the wrong zip code. The 
correct zip code is below in double underline. The NOA available at 
www.sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs includes the correct mailing address. This postcard is 
being sent to every individual who may have received the NOA with the incorrect 
mailing address.  



WRITTEN COMMENTS 



Planner: Jenny Delumo, Senior 
Environmental Planner  



Via Mail: 49 South Van Ness Ave, Suite 1400 
San Francisco, CA 94103 



Via Email: CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org 



From November 2, 2022, to 5 p.m. on December 
19, 2022 



COMMENTS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING 



City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
Room 400 and Remote - 
https://sfplanning.org/remotehearings 
 
December 8, 2022, at 1 p.m. or later 





https://www.sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs


https://sfplanning.org/remotehearings








 











 469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017‐014833ENV Partially RDEIR Hard Copy NOA Correction Postcard Distribution List 11/04/2022



Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
John Elberling TODCO Group 230 Fourth Street San Francisco CA 94103



Filipino Community Development Corporation 953 Mission Street, Suite 20 San Francisco CA 94103
Helene Sautou Central Market Community Benefit District 901 Market Street, Suite 490 San Francisco CA 94103
Rudy Corpuz Jr. United Playaz 1038 Howard Street San Francisco CA 94103



David Woo
SOMCAN (South of Market Community Action Network) ; 
SoMa Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District 1010 Mission St San Francisco CA 94103



Raquel R. Redondiez
SOMCAN (South of Market Community Action Network) ; 
SoMa Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District 1010 Mission St San Francisco CA 94103



Marvis Phillips
District 6 Community Planners/Tenderloin/SOMA/WSOMA-
Community Planners 230 Eddy Street, #1206 San Francisco CA 94102



Sue Hestor Attorney at Law 870 Market Street, #1128 San Francisco CA 94102



Government Information Services San Francisco Main Library, Civic Center 100 Larkin Street San Francisco CA 94102
Sarah Fonseca Native American Heritage Commission 1550 Harbor Boulevard, Suite 100 West Sacramento CA 95691
Matt Dorsey Board of Supervisors 1 Dr. Carlton B Goodlett Place, Room #272 San Francisco CA 94102-4689
Aaron Peskin Supervisor 470 Columbus Avenue, Ste. 211 San Francisco CA 94133
Attn: Monica Huggins City and County of San Francisco, Planning Department 49 South Van Ness Avenue #1400 San Francisco CA 94103
Mike Buhler San Francisco Heritage 2007 Franklin Street San Francisco CA 94103
Corey Smith San Francisco Housing Action Coalition 50 Otis Street San Francisco CA 94103
Angelica Cabande South of Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN) 1110 HOWARD STREET San Francisco CA 94103



Leonard Basoco Individual Carpenters Union Local 22, 2085 Third Street San Francisco CA 94107
Nancy Shanahan Individual 470 Columbus Avenue, #211 San Francisco CA 94133



Mary Miles Individual
Coalition for Adequate Review, 364 Page St., 
#36 San Francisco CA 94102



Nicholas Fengler Individual Carpenters Union Local 22, 2085 Third Street San Francisco CA 94107
Arlin Portalazo Individual on behalf of Bay Area Council The Klamath, Pier 9 San Francisco CA



Brett Young Individual
1700 Larkin Street



San Francisco CA 94109



Daniel Greg Individual on behalf of Carpenters Local 22 Carpenters Union Local 22, 2085 Third Street
Katherine Petrin Individual 1736 Stockton Street, Suite 2A San Francisco CA 94133
Jeremy Linden Individual 440 N Wolfe Road Sunnyvale CA 94085
Katie Feddleman Individual on behalf of SPUR SPUR, 654 Mission Street San Francisco CA 94105
Kacey Rios Asberry Individual 245 Hyde Street San Francisco CA 94102



Julio Ochoa Individual, part of Carpenters Local 22 Carpenters Union Local 22, 2085 Third Street San Francisco CA 94107



Daniel Individual, President of Carpenters Local 22 Carpenters Union Local 22, 2085 Third Street San Francisco CA 94107



Freddy Martin Individual on behalf of Mid Market Coalition 
Mid-Market Coalition
953 Mission Street, Suite 20 San Francisco CA 94103



Casey Individual on behalf of Demonstration Garden 245 Hyde Street San Francisco CA 94102
Construction and Engineering AT&T 359 Washington Street, Room 205 Daly City CA 94015
Chuck Turner Community Design Center 5 Thomas Mellon Circle, #128 San Francisco CA 94134
Tim Paulson Rudy Gonzalez SF Building and Construction Trades Council 1188 Franklin Street, Ste.203 San Francisco CA 94109
George Wooding /  Rose Hillson Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhodos (CSFN) P.O. Box 156616 San Francisco CA 94115-6616
Stephen Williams Law Office of Stephen M. Williams 1934 Divisadero Street San Francisco CA 94115
Maya Vishwanath Lozeau Drury LLP 1939 Harrison Street, Suite 150 Oakland CA 94612
Laura Magnani American Friends Service Committee 65 Ninth Street San Francisco CA 94103
Ian Lewis HERE Local 2 209 Golden Gate Avenue San Francisco CA 94102
Antonio Flores Hotel Zeppelin 545 Post Street San Francisco CA 94102
Kaye Griffin LMNOP Neighbors 1047 Minna Street San Francisco CA 94103
Carolyn Diamond Market Street Association 870 Market Street, Suite 456 San Francisco CA 94102
Jason Henderson Market/Octavia Community Advisory Comm. 300 Buchanan Street, Apt. 503 San Francisco CA 94102
Tracy Everwine Mid-Market Community Benefit District 901 Market Street, Suite 490 San Francisco CA 94103
Ethan Hough One Ecker Owners Association 16 Jessie Street Unit 301 San Francisco CA 94105
Patsy Tito Samoan Development Centre 2055 Sunnydale Avenue #100 San Francisco CA 94134-2611
Christina Hanson San Francisco Citizens for Considered Development 355 11th St. Suite 200 San Francisco CA 94103
David Lal SF CityWide 142 S. Van Ness Ave San Francisco CA 94103
Eric Lopez SoMaBend Neighborhood Association P.O. Box 410805 San Francisco CA 94141
Anna Harvey TJPA CAC 425 Mission Street,  Suite 250 San Francisco CA 94105
Sonja Kos TODCO Impact Group 230 Fourth Street San Francisco CA 94103



Antonio Diaz
People Organizing to Demand Environmental and Economic 
Rights (PODER) 474 Valencia Street #125 San Francisco CA 94103



Michael Nulty Alliance for a Better District 6 P.O. Box 420782 San Francisco CA 94142
Gerald Wolf Hallam Street Homeowners Association 1 Brush Place San Francisco CA 94103
Rodney Minott Potrero Hill Neighbors/Save the Hill 1206 Mariposa Street San Francisco CA 94107
Jaime Whitaker SOMA Leadership Council 201 Harrison Street Apt. 229 San Francisco CA 94105
Curtis Bradford Tenderloin People's Congress 1390 Market Street #2206 San Francisco CA 94102
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Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
York Loo York Realty 243A Shipley Street San Francisco CA 94107-1010
Richard Johnson Hayes Valley Safe 415 Buchanan St Apt C San Francisco CA 94102
Ramiz Y Hayes Valley Small Business Association 559 Hayes Street San Francisco CA 94102
Joel D. Bean Dogpatch Neighborhood Association 1459 18th Street #227 San Francisco CA 94107
Jennifer Laska Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association 400 Grove Street, Suite 3 San Francisco CA 94102
Paul Dally Leather and LGBTQ Cultural District 584 Castro Street, #140 San Francisco CA 94114
J.R. Eppler Potrero Boosters Neigborhood Association 1459 18th Street, Suite 133 San Francisco CA 94107
Keith Goldstein Potrero-Dogpatch Merchants Association 1459 18th Street, Box 105 San Francisco CA 94107
Gary Weiss San Francisco Land Use Coalition (SFLUC) 78 Mars Street San Francisco CA 94114



Alice Rogers South Beach/Rincon/ Mission Bay Neighborhood Association 10 South Park Street, Studio 2 San Francisco CA 94017
Jon Henry Both Sides of the Conversation P.O. Box 347518 San Francisco CA 94134
Jesse Sanford & Stephen Torres Castro LGBTQ Cultural District 1800 Market Street San Francisco CA 94102
Chuck Obermeyer Mid-Market Neighbors 30 7th Street San Francisco CA 94103
Dr. Jacques Benghiat Brannan Google Group 219 Brannan Street, Unit 12D San Francisco CA 94107
Keith Pavlik Liberation Alliance for Economic and Social Change 2969 Mission Street San Francisco CA 94110



Attn: Yunsheng Luo California Department of Transportation Local Development-Intergovernmental Review 111 Grand Avenue (MS-10D) Oakland CA 94612-3717



Attn:  Mark Leong,  District Branch Chief California Department of Transportation 111 Grand Avenue (MS-10D) Oakland CA 94612-3717
Caltrans Division of Aeronautic, MS 40 1120 N. Street, Suite 3300 Sacramento CA 94274-0001



California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife Central Coast Region Bay Delta Region 2825 Cordelia Road, Unit 100 Fairfield CA 94534-1377



Monica Wu San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, Infrastructure Bureau of Environmental Management
525 Golden Gate Avenue, 6th 
Floor San Francisco CA 94102



Attn:  Leigh Jordan, Coordinator Northwest Information Center Sonoma State University
150 Professional Center Drive, 
Suite E Rohnert Park CA 94928



Attn:  Julianne Polanco, SHPO Office of Historic Preservation
California Department of Parks and 
Recreation PO Box 942896 Sacramento CA 94296-0001



U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 2800 Cottage Way, Room W-260 Sacramento CA 95825-1846



Attn:  Alison Kirk
Bay Area Air Quality Management District/Environmental 
Planner 375 Beale Street, Suite 600 San Francisco CA 94105



Attn:  Val Menotti Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Chief Planning & Development Officer 2150 Webster Street, 9th Floor Oakland CA 94612
Dennis Baker, Chief of Operations City of Daly City Wastewater Treatment Plant 153 Lake Merced Blvd Daly City CA 94015



Metropolitan Transportation Commission 375 Beale Street, Suite 800 San Francisco CA 94105
Mr. Ron Downing, Director of Planning Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District 1011 Anderson Drive San Rafael CA 94901
c/o ABAG Regional Clearinghouse Coordinator 375 Beale Street, Suite 700 San Francisco CA 94105
Attn:  Victor Aelion Regional Water Quality Control Board San Francisco Bay Region 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400 Oakland CA 94612
Captain San Francisco Fire Department Bureau of Equipment 698 Second Street, Room 304 San Francisco CA 94107
Attn: Facilities Unit, San Francisco Police 
Department Deputy Chief of Administration Facilities Unit 1245 3rd Street San Francisco CA 94158
Director Mayor’s Office of Economic Development City Hall, Room 448 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco CA 94102-4689
Eugene T. Flannery, Environment 
Compliance Manager Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development 1 South Van Ness, 5th Floor San Francisco CA 94103



Ken Yee San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency SFMTA Finance – Real Estate Group
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th 
Floor, #7313 San Francisco CA 94103-5417



Laura Joss, General Superintendent National Park Service Fort Mason, Building #201 San Francisco CA 94123



Nadia Sesay Interim Executive Director
Office of Community Investment and 
Infrastructure



1 South Van Ness Avenue, 5th 
Floor San Francisco CA 94103



Bureau of Street Use and Mapping San Francisco Department of Public Works 49 South Van Ness, Suite 1600 San Francisco CA 94103
Attn:  Phil Stevens San Francisco Fire Department 698 Second Street, Room 304 San Francisco CA 94107
Captain San Francisco Fire Department - Plancheck 49 South Van Ness, Suite 560 San Francisco CA 94103
Attn: John Updike, Director of Real 
Estate San Francisco Real Estate Department City & County of San Francisco 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 400 San Francisco CA 94102
Dawn Kamalanathan, Chief Facilities 
Officer San Francisco Unified School District 555 Franklin Street San Francisco CA 94102
Karissa Yee Findley, Director of School 
Portfolio Planning San Francisco Unified School District 555 Franklin Street San Francisco CA 94102



Attn:  Kristin Michael SFMTA Sustainable Street Division
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th 
Floor San Francisco CA 94103-5417



Attn:  Sarah Minick SFPUC Wastewater Enterprise
525 Golden Gate Avenue, 11th 
Floor San Francisco CA 94102



San Francisco Main Library, Civic Center Government Information Services 100 Larkin Street San Francisco CA 94102
ABC-CLIO/Greenwood Press, Inc. 147 Castilian Drive Santa Barbara CA 93117



Attn:  Bob Jacobvitz AIA San Francisco Chapter 130 Sutter Street San Francisco CA 94104
Albert Schreck Montgomery Capital Corp. 244 California Street, Suite 700 San Francisco CA 94111
Alice Suet Yee Barkley, Of Counsel Duane Morris, LLP Spear Tower One Market Plaza, Suite 2200 San Francisco CA 94105-1127



ATKINS North America 1440 Broadway, Suite 725 Oakland CA 94612
Barbara W. Sahm SWCA Environmental Consultants 95 Third Street, Floor 2 San Francisco CA 94103
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Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
Bob Tandler Fritzi Realty | Tehama Partners, LLC 75 Broadway, Suite 202 San Francisco CA 94111
Attn:  Jay Cahill Cahill Contractors, Inc. 425 California Street, Suite 2300 San Francisco CA 94111
Calvin Welch Council of Community Housing Organizations 325 Clementina San Francisco CA 94103
Attn:  Mary Lans Chicago Title 455 Market Street, Suite 2100 San Francisco CA 94105
Chi-Hsin Shao CHS Consulting Group 220 Montgomery St, Ste 346 San Francisco CA 94104



Chinatown Resource Center 1525 Grant Avenue San Francisco CA 94133
Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods PO Box 320098 San Francisco CA 94132-0098



Courtney Damkroger 2626 Hyde Street San Francisco CA 94109
David P. Rhoades & Associates One Embarcadero Center, Ste. 529 San Francisco CA 94111



Diane Wong Principal Planner/Environmental Coordinator UCSF Campus Planning 654 Minnesota Street, 2nd Floor San Francisco CA 94143-0286
Environmental Science Associates, Inc. 550 Kearny Street San Francisco CA 94108



Eunice Willette 1323 Gilman Avenue San Francisco CA 94104
Executive Director Castro/Upper Market Community Benefit District 584 Castro Street, #336 San Francisco CA 94114
Attn:  Steven L. Vettel Farella Braun & Martel, LLP Russ Building 235 Montgomery Street San Francisco CA 94104



Friends of 1800 7 Beaver Street San Francisco CA 94114
Georgia Brittan San Franciscans for Reasonable Growth 460 Duncan Street San Francisco CA 94131
Attn:  Mary Murphy Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher 555 Mission Street, Ste. 3000 San Francisco CA 94105-2933
Attn:  Richard A. Judd Goldfarb & Lipman 1300 Clay Street, 9th Floor City Center Plaza Oakland CA 94612-1455



Gruen, Gruen & Associates 564 Howard St San Francisco CA 94105
Hiroshi Fukuda, President Richmond Community Association CSFN, Land Use & Housing 146 – 18th Avenue San Francisco CA 94121
Howard Levy – Director Legal Assistance to the Elderly 1663 Mission St #225 San Francisco CA 94103



Jason Henderson
Associate Professor, Dept. of Geography & Environment S.F. 
State 1600 Holloway Avenue, HSS-269 San Francisco CA 94123



Attn:  David Cincotta Jeffer, Mangels, Butler & Marmaro, LLP Two Embarcadero Center, 5th Floor San Francisco CA 94111
Jennifer Clay San Francisco Tomorrow 44 Woodland Avenue San Francisco CA 94117



Jon Twichell Associates 70 Hermosa Avenue Oakland CA 94618
Judith Hoyem, Chair Friends of 1800 4038 – 17th Street San Francisco CA 94114
Attn:  Jan Vargo Kaplan, McLaughlin, Diaz 417 Montgomery, Suite 200 San Francisco CA 94104
Kevin Johnson 2288 Buena Vista Avenue Livermore CA 94550
Larry Mansbach Mansbach Associates, Inc. 582 Market Street, Suite 217 San Francisco CA 94104
Margaret Brady, President Richmond President Council Save Our Richmond Environment 535 – 39th Avenue San Francisco CA 94121
Michale Dyett Dyett & Bhatia 1330 Broadway, Suite 604 Oakland CA 94612-2504
Mrs. G. Bland Platt 362 Ewing Terrace San Francisco CA 94118



Alex Lantsberg Northern California Carpenters Regional Council Research Department 265 Hegenberger Road, Suite 220 Oakland CA 94621
Paul Kollerer/Tom Balestri Cahill Construction Services 1599 Custer Avenue San Francisco CA 94124-1414
Peter Bosselman Environmental Simulation Laboratory University of California 119 Wurster Hall Berkeley CA 94720
President Merchants of Upper Market and Castro 584 Castro Street, #333 San Francisco CA 94114-2512



Reuben and Junius, LLP One Bush Street, Suite 600 San Francisco CA 94104
Richard Mayer 14 Mint Street, Suite 200 San Francisco CA 94103



Robert Meyers, AIA 6250 Melville Drive Oakland CA 94611-1727
Ruben Santiago PO Box 56631 Hayward CA 94545
Attn:  Kearstin Krehbiel San Francisco Beautiful 2269 Chestnut Street Ste. 437 San Francisco CA 94123
Attn:  Michael Theriault, Secretary-
Treasurer San Francisco Building & Construction Trades Council 1188 Franklin Street, Suite 203 San Francisco CA 94109



San Francisco Chamber of Commerce 235 Montgomery Street, #760 San Francisco CA 94104-2902
Sierra Club San Francisco Group 2101 Webster Street, Ste 1250 Oakland CA 94612-3050
Attn:  Emily Nelson San Francisco Labor Council 1188 Franklin Street, #203 San Francisco CA 94109
Attn:  John Kriken Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, LLP One Maritime Plaza San Francisco CA 94111



South End Rowing Club 500 Jefferson Street San Francisco CA 94109
The Dolphin Club 502 Jefferson Street San Francisco CA 94109



Vincent Marsh Historic Preservation Consultant Marsh and Associates 360 Carrillo Road, Unit 212 Palm Springs CA 92262-2075
*KPOO – FM 1329 Divisadero San Francisco CA 94115



San Francisco Chronicle City Hall Bureau 901 Mission Street San Francisco CA 94103
San Francisco State University Library Government Publications Department 1630 Holloway Avenue San Francisco CA 94132
University of California, Berkeley Hastings College of the Law – Library 109 Moses Hall Berkeley CA 94720
University of California, Berkeley Institute of Governmental Studies Library 109 Moses Hall Berkeley CA 94720
John King San Francisco Chronicle 901 Mission Street, 3rd Floor San Francisco CA 94103
Michael Howerton San Francisco Examiner 835 Market Street, Suite 550 San Francisco CA 94103
275 Battery Street, Suite 940 San Francisco Business Times 275 Battery Street, Suite 940 San Francisco CA 94111
Jonsson Library of Government 
Documents Stanford University Libraries State & Local Documents Division Stanford CA 94305
1286 Filmore Street The Sun Reporter Publishing Company 1286 Filmore Street San Francisco CA 94115-4111
THE RESIDENT 1 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
EMPIRE BLUE MANAGEMENT LLC 1 HARBOR DR #205 SAUSALITO CA 94965‐1434
THE RESIDENT 10 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 10 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1001 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1001 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1003 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
THE RESIDENT 1003 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1004 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 201  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 202  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 203  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 204  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 205  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 206  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 207  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 208  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 209  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 210  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 211  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 212  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 213  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 214  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 215  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 217  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 301  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 302  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 303  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 304  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 305  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 306  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 307  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 308  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 309  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
BOGART TERRY L and MULLIN‐BOGART 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 310 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 310  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 311  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 312  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 313  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 314  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 315  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 401  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 402  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 403  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 404  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 406  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 407  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 408  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 409  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 410  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 411  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 412  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 413  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 414  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1005 MARKET ST UNIT 415  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1006 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1007 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1007 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1008 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1008 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 101 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
982 MISSION STREET LLC 101 2ND ST STE 300 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105
THE RESIDENT 101 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1010 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1010 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1011 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1011 MARKET ST FL 2  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1012 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1017 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1019 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 1019 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
443STVNSN LLC 1026 FLORIN RD #357 SACRAMENTO CA 95831
39 6TH ST LLC 1048 VALENCIA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110
BAYANIHAN PARTNERS 105 7TH STREET SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
JESSIE HISTORIC PROPERTIES LLC 1101 SUTTER ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94109
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Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
THE RESIDENT 111 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 111 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 12 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 12 MINT PLZ SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 12 MINT PLZ  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #110  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #200  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #300  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #400  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #500  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 14 MINT PLZ #OFFICE 2/F SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
12 MINT PLAZA LLC 1532 COLLEGE AVE APT F19 MANHATTAN KS 66502
THE RESIDENT 16 MINT PLZ SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 16 MINT PLZ  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
SAN JESSIE LLC 1633 BAYSHORE HWY #231 BURLINGAME CA 94010
GALL JOHN and MEGAN CYDNEY 16351 SKYLINE BLVD WOODSIDE CA 94062‐4438
BOGART AMY 16351 SKYLINE BLVD WOODSIDE CA 94062
BOGART HALEY 16351 SKYLINE BLVD WOODSIDE CA 94062
ELLAHI SHIEKH S 1777 S VINTAGE AVE ONTARIO CA 91761‐3659



VIJAY D and RAMILABEN V PATEL LVG TRUST 2 W CLAY ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94121
DAHYABHAI R and SHANTABEN D PATEL 
MARITAL 2 W CLAY ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94121
DAHYABHAI R and SHANTABEN D PATEL 
FMLY TR 2 W CLAY ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94121
THE RESIDENT 20 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
PATEL 2009 LVG TRUST 20 6TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
20 6TH STREET IRREVOC TR 20 6TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 20 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
986 MISSION LLC 201 CALIFORNIA ST STE 1600 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94111
GURFINKEL TRUST 219 N BRAND BLVD GLENDALE CA 91203
THE RESIDENT 22 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
BRIDGETON 995 MARKET FEE LLC 220 5TH AVE 19TH FL NEW YORK NY 10001
GP/TODCO‐A 230 4TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
981 MISSION STREET II LP 237 LAVERNE AVE MILL VALLEY CA 94941
PRAVINCHANDRA D and VEENABEN P LAL 
REV TR 24349 ANNA ST HAYWARD CA 94545
CITY and COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 25 VAN NESS AVE FL 4 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102
1010 MISSION STREET LLC 2501 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110
THE RESIDENT 26 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 26 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
MINT DEVELOPMENT LP 275 S AIRPORT BLVD SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO CA 94080‐6703
THE RESIDENT 28 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 28 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
RAINTREE 973 MARKET NEWCO LLC 28202 CABOT RD #300 LAGUNA NIGUEL CA 92677
REMEDIAL BUILDING CO LLC 3000 SAND HILL RD #3‐190 MENLO PARK CA 94025
THE RESIDENT 32 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 32 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
M DATTANI CREDIT TRUST 3305 20TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110
THE RESIDENT 34 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST   SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #100  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #101  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #102  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #103  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #104  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #105  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #106  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #107  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #108  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #109  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #110  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #111  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #112  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #114  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #115  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #116  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #117  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #118  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #119  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #120  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #121  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #122  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #123  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #124  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #125  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #126  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #127  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #128  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #129  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #130  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #131  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #132  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #133  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #134  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #135  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #201  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #202  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #203  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #204  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #205  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #206  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #207  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #208  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #209  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #210  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #211  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #212  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #214  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #215  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #216  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #217  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #218  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #219  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #220  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #221  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #222  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #223  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #224  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #225  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #226  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #227  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #228  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #229  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #230  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #231  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #232  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #233  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #234  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #235  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #301  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #302  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #303  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #304  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #305  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #306  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #307  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #308  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #309  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #310  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #311  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #312  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #314  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #315  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #316  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #317  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #318  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #319  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #320  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #321  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #322  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #323  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #324  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #325  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #326  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #327  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #328  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #329  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #330  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #331  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #332  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #333  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #334  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #335  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #401  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #402  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #403  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #404  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #406  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #407  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #408  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #409  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #410  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #411  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #412  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #414  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #415  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #416  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #417  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #418  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #419  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #420  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #421  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #422  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #423  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #424  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #425  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #426  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #427  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #428  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #429  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #430  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #431  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #432  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #433  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #434  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #435  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #501  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #502  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #503  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #504  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #505  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #506  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #507  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #508  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #509  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #510  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #511  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #512  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #514  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #515  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #516  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #517  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #518  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #519  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #520  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #521  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #522  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #523  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #524  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #525  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #526  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #527  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #528  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #529  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #530  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #531  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #532  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #533  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #534  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #535  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #601  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #602  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #603  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #604  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #605  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #606  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #607  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #608  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #609  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #610  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #611  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #612  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #614  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #615  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #616  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #617  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #618  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #619  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #620  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #621  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #622  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #623  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #624  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #625  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #626  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #627  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #628  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #629  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #630  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #631  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #632  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #633  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #634  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 34 6TH ST #635  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 35 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 35 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 37 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 37 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
LC DEVELOPMENT CORP 38 DELANCEY ST NEW YORK NY 10002
CHUN‐SUN and MORA LAI FMLY TR 2009 3824 SACRAMENTO ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94118
THE RESIDENT 39 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 39 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 40 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 40 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
996 MISSION STREET LLC 402 8TH AVE STE 207 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94118
74 6TH STREET LLC 402 8TH AVE STE 207 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94118
32‐40 6TH STREET LLC 402 8TH AVE STE 207 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94118
51 6TH STREET LLC 408 8TH AVE # 207 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94118
THE RESIDENT 41 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 41 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 42 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 42 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
INGKA CENTRES SAN FRANCISCO LLC 420 ALAN WOOD RD CONSHOHOCKEN PA 19428
BRENNAN 969 MARKET LLC 425 DIVISADERO ST STE 305 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94117
SHIVANGI LLC 426 31ST AVE SAN FRANCISCO CA 94121
THE RESIDENT 43 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 43 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 431 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 431 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 439 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 440 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CHRITTON DAVID EVANS 441 ‐ 443 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 441 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 443 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CHRITTON SCOTT VOKOUN 444 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CHRITTON TODD MARSHALL 444 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CHRITTON DAVID EVANS 444 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 444 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 45 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 45 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 457 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 46 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 46 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 460 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 469 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 47 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 471 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 471 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 471A JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 471A JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 476 MINNA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 479 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 479 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 48 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
SHIV PARVATI LLC 48 6TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 48 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 481 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
SAN FRANCISCO THERMAL 4900 N SCOTTSDALE RD #5000 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85251
SF THERMAL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 4900 N SCOTTSDALE RD #5000 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85251
THE RESIDENT 51 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 51 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 510 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 510 STEVENSON ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 519 STEVENSON ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 519 STEVENSON ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 52 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 520 JESSIE ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 520 JESSIE ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 54 MINT ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
ASB 989 MARKET LLC 540 COWPER STREET STE 100 PALO ALTO CA 94301
THE RESIDENT 55 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 55 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 58 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 6 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 6 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 60 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 62 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 64 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 64 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
ABDEL‐HALIM SUBHI 65 ‐ 6TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103‐1610
ABDEL‐HALIM NAZMI 65 ‐ 6TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103‐1610
THE RESIDENT 65 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 65 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 MINT ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 MINT ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 MINT ST #100  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 MINT ST #200  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 66 MINT ST #300  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 68 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 68 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CAST 1007 MARKET LLC 70 OTIS ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 7000 UNKNOWN SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 71 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 71 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 72 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 74 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 74 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103



Page 9 of 16











 469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017‐014833ENV Partially RDEIR Hard Copy NOA Correction Postcard Distribution List 11/04/2022



Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
THE RESIDENT 76 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 77 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 77 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 8 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 8 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 80 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
MINDFUL INVESTMENTS LP 827 DE HARO ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94107
THE RESIDENT 83 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
SALVATION ARMY 832 FOLSOM ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94107
THE RESIDENT 84 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
CHEUNG PAK SIU and YUK YAN W REV 851 LARCH AVE SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO CA 94080
THE RESIDENT 86 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 87 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 87 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST   SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #201  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #202  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #203  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #204  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #205  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #206  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #207  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #208  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #209  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #210  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #211  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #212  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #213  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #214  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #215  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #216  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #217  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #218  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #219  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #220  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #221  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #222  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #223  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #224  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #225  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #226  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #227  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #228  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #230  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #231  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #232  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #233  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #234  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #235  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #236  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #237  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #238  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #301  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #302  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #303  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #304  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #305  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #306  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #307  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #308  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #310  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #311  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #312  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #313  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #314  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #315  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #316  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #317  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #318  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #319  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #320  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #321  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #322  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #323  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #324  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #325  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #326  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #327  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #328  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #329  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #330  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #331  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #332  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #333  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #334  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #335  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #336  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #337  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #338  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #401  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #402  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #403  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #404  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #406  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #407  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #408  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #409  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #410  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #411  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #412  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #413  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #414  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #415  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #416  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #417  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #418  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #419  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #420  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #421  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #422  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #423  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #424  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #425  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #426  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #427  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #428  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #429  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #430  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #431  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #432  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #433  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #434  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #435  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #436  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #437  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #438  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #501  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #502  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #503  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #504  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #505  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #506  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #507  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #508  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #509  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #510  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #511  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #512  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #513  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #514  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #515  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #516  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #517  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #518  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #519  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #520  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #521  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #522  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #523  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #524  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #525  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #526  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #527  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #528  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #529  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #530  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #531  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #532  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #533  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #534  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #535  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #536  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #537  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 88 6TH ST #538  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103



ROGER and CHETNA PATEL 2010 REVOC TR 9 DUNFIRTH DR HAYWARD CA 94542
PATEL RUESHUB RAJU 9 DUNFIRTH DR HAYWARD CA 94542
THE RESIDENT 90 MINT ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 91 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 91 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 92 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 93 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 93 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 931 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 932 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 932 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 936 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 936 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 940 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 942 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 942 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 945 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 946 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
PATEL DEVENDRA 948 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
PATEL MANUBHAI T and MANJU M 948 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 948 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 950 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 951 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 952 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 952 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #10  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #100  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #101  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #105  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #106  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #108  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #11  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #111  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #121  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #141  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #20  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #21  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #31  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #40  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 953 MISSION ST #61  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 955 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 955 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103



Page 12 of 16











 469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017‐014833ENV Partially RDEIR Hard Copy NOA Correction Postcard Distribution List 11/04/2022



Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
LEE KWOK PONG 956 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
LEE SHEK KWONG 956 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 956 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 956B MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST   SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #100  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #110  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #114  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #115  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #116  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #117  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #119  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #120  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #121  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #122  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #124  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #125  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #126  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #127  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #128  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #129  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #130  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #201  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #203  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #204  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #206  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #207  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #208  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #209  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #211  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #212  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #214  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #215  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #216  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #217  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #218  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #220  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #221  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #222  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #224  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #225  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #226  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #227  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #228  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #229  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #230  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #231  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #302  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #303  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #304  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #306  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #307  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #308  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #310  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #311  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #312  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #314  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #315  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #316  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #317  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #318  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #320  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #321  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #322  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #324  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #325  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #326  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #327  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #328  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #329  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #330  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #331  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #401  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #403  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #406  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #407  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #408  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #409  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #411  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #412  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #414  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #415  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #416  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #417  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #418  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #420  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #421  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #422  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #424  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #425  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #426  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #427  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #428  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #429  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #430  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #431  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #501  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #503  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #504  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #506  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #507  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #508  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #510  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #511  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #512  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #514  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #515  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #516  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #517  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #519  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #520  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #521  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #522  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #524  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #526  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #527  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #528  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #529  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #530  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 957 MISSION ST #531  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 959 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 96 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 960 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 960 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST   SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #180  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #200  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #201  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #300  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #400  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #425  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #480  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST #500  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST FL 6  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 965 MISSION ST FL 7  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 966 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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 469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017‐014833ENV Partially RDEIR Hard Copy NOA Correction Postcard Distribution List 11/04/2022



Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
THE RESIDENT 967 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 968 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 968 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 969 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 969 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
972 MISSION LLC 972 ‐ 976 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST FL 2  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST FL 3  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST FL 4  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST FL 5  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 972 MISSION ST FL M  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST   SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #101  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #105  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #107  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #205  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #208  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #209  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #301  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #302  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #303  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #304  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #305  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #307  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #308  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #309  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #310  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #401  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #402  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #403  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #404  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #405  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #406  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #407  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #408  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #409  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #410  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #501  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #502  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #503  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #504  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #505  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #506  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #507  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #508  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #509  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #510  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #601  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #602  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #603  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #604  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #605  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #606  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #607  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #608  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #609  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #610  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #701  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #702  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #703  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #707  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #708  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #709  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #710  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #801  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #802  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #803  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #804  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
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 469 Stevenson Street Project; 2017‐014833ENV Partially RDEIR Hard Copy NOA Correction Postcard Distribution List 11/04/2022



Name Organization Address Address Line 2 City State Zip
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #805  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #807  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #809  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #810  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #903  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #904  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #905  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MARKET ST #907  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 973 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 976 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 979 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 979 MARKET ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 981 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 981 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 981 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 982 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 982 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 984 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 984 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 985 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST BSMT  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST FL 1  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST FL 2  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST FL 3  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST FL 4  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 986 MISSION ST FL 5  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 987 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MARKET ST BSMT  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MARKET ST FL 3  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MARKET ST FL 5  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MARKET ST FL 6  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 989 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 99 06TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 99 6TH ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
991 MISSION STREET LLC 991 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 993 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 993 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 995 MARKET ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 995 MARKET ST FL 2  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 996 MISSION ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
THE RESIDENT 996 MISSION ST  SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
1125 BC2 LLC P O BOX 117309 BURLINGAME CA 94011
981 MISSION STREET II LP P.O. BOX 1653 MILL VALLEY CA 94942
NORDSTROM INC P.O. BOX 2229 SEATTLE WA 98111
MORNING SUN CAPITAL LLC P.O. BOX 309 MILL VALLEY CA 94942
1019 MARKET STREET LP P.O. BOX 4900 DEPT 207 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85261
AGNES and TONY YEH LLC PO BOX 590336 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94159



951‐957 MISSION STREET ASS0CS LP PO BOX 64314 SUNNYVALE CA 94088
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Johnson, Kaela
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: Radonich, Anna; CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: 469 Stevenson Street Project - Admin Record Index
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:58:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png


 


Hi Jenny,
 
Below is the link to the FTP site with the 469 Stevenson Admin Record Index.
 


Login Information
Browser link: https://tmpsftp.stantec.com
FTP Client Hostname: tmpsftp.stantec.com Port: 22 (can be used within a SFTP client to
view and transfer files and folders; e.g., FileZilla)
Login name: s1109142110
Password: 6966916
Disk Quota: 20 GB
Expiry Date: 11/9/2022


Thanks,
Kaela
 
Kaela Johnson
Environmental Planner
Direct: (925) 296-2121
Mobile: (925) 212-5608
 
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
 


 



mailto:Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: info@midmarketcbd.org
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: 469 Stevenson Street Project: Hard Copy Delivery of Partially Recirculated Draft EIR
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 12:24:32 PM


Hello,
 
A mail courier attempted to deliver a hard copy of the partially recirculated draft environmental
impact report for the 469 Stevenson Street Project  Planning Department to:
 


Helene Sautou
Central Market Community Benefit District
901 Market Street, Suite 490
San Francisco, CA 94103


 
However, the security guard told the courier that the organization is no longer in that building.
 
I wanted to double check this is the correct address and ask if there is a different one we should
send the document to.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jenny Delumo, AICP (she/hers)
Senior Planner and Transportation Review Team Lead
Environmental Planning Division
 
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7568 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Marvis Phillips
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: DEIR-2017-014833 re-issue 11-2-2022
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 7:26:41 PM


 


Dear Planner,


Could you send me a Hard Copy of the Re-Issued DEIR-2017-014833-469 Stevenson Street
Project! 


You can to:  Marvis J. Phillips; Board Chair; Tenderloin/Soma/WSoma Community Planners;
230 Eddy Street, #1206; San Francisco, CA 94102-6526    My email for communication only
is:  marvisphillips@gmail.com


(Note: I ask for Hard Copies, because of extremely limited storage space left on this IPAD!)
MP


Sincerely,


Marvis J. Phillips
-- 
Marvis J. Phillips
Board Chair
District 6 Community Planners



mailto:marvisphillips@gmail.com
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mailto:marvisphillips@gmail.com






From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: 469 Stevenson - Post Card to Correct Error
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:27:35 PM
Attachments: NOA_Correction Postcard_469 Stevenson St_PRDEIR.docx


 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:19 PM
To: anna.radonich@stantec.com
Cc: Johnson, Kaela <Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>; Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 Stevenson - Post Card to Correct Error
 
Hi Anna,
 
Please see attached for a post card to correct an error in the mailing address in the NOA.
 
Thanks,
Jenny
 
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
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This postcard corrects an error on the Notice of Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report and Notice of Public Hearing (NOA) for the 469 Stevenson Street project. The mailing address for providing written comments on the 469 Stevenson Street project’s environmental review included the wrong zip code. The correct zip code is below in double underline. The NOA available at www.sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs includes the correct mailing address. This postcard is being sent to every individual who may have received the NOA with the incorrect mailing address. 


			Written Comments


Planner:	Jenny Delumo, Senior Environmental Planner 


Via Mail:	49 South Van Ness Ave, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103


Via Email:	CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


From November 2, 2022, to 5 p.m. on December 19, 2022


			Comments at the Public Hearing


City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place


Room 400 and Remote - https://sfplanning.org/remotehearings





December 8, 2022, at 1 p.m. or later
















From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 7:52:20 AM
Attachments: Recirculated_Summary_Form_469_Stevenson_Street_Project.pdf


Signed-Recirculated_NOC_469_Stevenson_Street_Project_10.28.22.pdf


 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 7:51 AM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 
Good morning Monica,
 
Here are the links to the files, include the NOA, and I reattached the NOA and summary.
 
I also made an edit to the name of the SB 7 website and added a link for the MMRP, both highlighted
yellow below.
 
Thank you!
 
Document 1: Notice of Public Hearing and Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental
Impact Report (Partially Recirculated Draft EIR)
M-Files Link 1: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=ec97a7ecd015971d74425e0201381609766069707b058824e92e99262171ef8c&VaultG
UID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Document 2: Partially Recirculated Draft EIR
M-Files Link 2: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=dc49db5227ce5b2213606cb74b35a62ccf757de43870f9ae57c0db03ded32e91&VaultG
UID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Document 3: Appendix F: Updated Noise Analysis Memorandum
M-Files Link 3: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=35174bf438de1f3907a0ff4d57d81790619016c05614dc5c17f9c56e947e82f3&VaultGUI
D=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Document 4: Appendix I: Board of Supervisors’ Findings
M-Files Link 4: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
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			Print Form Button: 


			Text Field: 2019100093


			Project Title: 469 Stevenson Street Project


			Lead Agency: City and County of San Francisco


			Contact Name: Jenny Delumo, AICP, Senior Environmental Planner and Transportation Review Team Lead


			Email: CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org


			Phone Number: 628.652.7568


			Project Location: 469 Stevenson Street, San Francisco, CA  94103                                          San Francisco


			Project Description: The 469 Stevenson Street project site (Assessor’s Block 3704, Lot 045) is an approximately 28,790-square-foot surface parking lot with 176 parking spaces. The proposed project would demolish the existing parking lot and construct a new 27-story mixed-use building approximately 274 feet tall and with three below grade parking levels, providing 178 parking spaces. The approximately 535,000-gross-square-foot building would consist of approximately 495 dwelling units, 4,000 square feet of commercial retail use on the ground floor, and 30,000 square feet of private and common open space. The proposed project would also provide approximately 200 class 1 bicycle spaces and 27 class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project would use the Individually Requested State Density Bonus Program and provide 73 affordable housing units onsite. Project documents: sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs. The project sponsor intends to submit an application with the Governor's Office of Planning and Research for certification of the proposed project as an environmental leadership development project under the Jobs and Economic Improvement through Environmental Leadership Act of 2021 (Senate Bill [SB] 7).


			Project's Effects: The recirculated draft EIR finds that implementation of the proposed project could result in significant impacts on adjacent historic resources. Implementation of Mitigation Measure M-CR-2: Protection of Adjacent Buildings/Structures and Vibration Monitoring During Construction, would reduce construction vibration impacts related to building damage by requiring a vibration mitigation plan, monitoring, and inspection. This mitigation measure would also require that any damage that occurs during construction be repaired to the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards, thus mitigating building damage from vibration to less than significant levels.


			Areas of Controversy: The previous final EIR was certified by the San Francisco Planning Commission on July 29, 2021. On October 26, 2021, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors (the board) heard an appeal of the planning commission’s certification of the final EIR. At the hearing, the appellant and members of the public presented testimony that the proposed project may have significant impacts that were not adequately studied in the previous final EIR (which includes the previously circulated initial study and previously circulated draft EIR); these included the project’s potential impacts on adjacent historic resources; geotechnical impacts of the proposed project foundation; and physical impacts resulting from gentrification and displacement. The board voted to uphold the appeal and de-certify the EIR. On December 14, 2021, the board adopted findings in support of its decision to reverse the San Francisco Planning Commission’s certification of the final EIR. The board  remanded the previous final EIR to the San Francisco Planning Department to undertake further environmental review of the project’s potential impacts to historic resources, potential geotechnical impacts resulting from construction of the project, potential physical impacts resulting from gentrification and displacement of local residents, and potentially feasible mitigation measures and alternatives to address significant impacts in those areas. The board of supervisors’ findings state that “as to all other topics studied in the final EIR, that document complies with CEQA; is adequate, accurate and objective; is sufficient as an informational document; its conclusions are correct; and it reflects the independent judgment of the City.” Thus, the recirculated draft EIR does not include any other resource sections of the previously circulated draft EIR, including the initial study. At the board of supervisors’ direction, the recirculated draft EIR provides additional analysis and evidence related to the proposed project’s potential for physical impacts resulting from gentrification and displacement, historic resource impacts, and potential geotechnical impacts. Other potential areas of controversy include the potential effects of the proposed project related to air quality, wind, shadow, and transportation and circulation, which were addressed in the previous final EIR.


			List of Agencies: Bay Area Air Quality Management District

There are no other responsible or trustee agencies for the proposed project. 
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Reviewing Agencies Checklist 
Lead Agencies may recommend State Clearinghouse distribution by marking agencies below with and "X". 
If you have already sent your document to the agency please denote that with an "S". 
 
        Air Resources Board       Office of Historic Preservation 
        Boating & Waterways, Department of       Office of Public School Construction 
        California Emergency Management Agency       Parks & Recreation, Department of 
        California Highway Patrol       Pesticide Regulation, Department of 
        Caltrans District #             Public Utilities Commission 
        Caltrans Division of Aeronautics       Regional WQCB #       
        Caltrans Planning       Resources Agency 
        Central Valley Flood Protection Board       Resources Recycling and Recovery, Department of 
        Coachella Valley Mtns. Conservancy       S.F. Bay Conservation & Development Comm. 
        Coastal Commission       San Gabriel & Lower L.A. Rivers & Mtns. Conservancy 
        Colorado River Board       San Joaquin River Conservancy 
        Conservation, Department of       Santa Monica Mtns. Conservancy 
        Corrections, Department of       State Lands Commission 
        Delta Protection Commission       SWRCB: Clean Water Grants 
        Education, Department of       SWRCB: Water Quality 
        Energy Commission       SWRCB: Water Rights 
        Fish & Game Region #             Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
        Food & Agriculture, Department of       Toxic Substances Control, Department of 
        Forestry and Fire Protection, Department of        Water Resources, Department of 
        General Services, Department of  
        Health Services, Department of       Other:       
        Housing & Community Development       Other:       
        Native American Heritage Commission  
 
 
Local Public Review Period (to be filled in by lead agency) 
 
Starting Date        Ending Date        
 
 
Lead Agency (Complete if applicable):  
 
Consulting Firm:        Applicant:        
Address:        Address:        
City/State/Zip:        City/State/Zip:        
Contact:        Phone:        
Phone:        
 
 
Signature of Lead Agency Representative:  Date:  
 
Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code. Reference: Section 21161, Public Resources Code. 
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			Project Description: The 469 Stevenson Street project site (Assessor’s Block 3704, Lot 045) is an approximately 28,790-square-foot surface parking lot with 176 parking spaces. The proposed project would demolish the existing parking lot and construct a new 27-story mixed-use building approximately 274 feet tall and with three below grade parking levels, providing 178 parking spaces. The approximately 535,000-gross-square-foot building would consist of approximately 495 dwelling units, 4,000 square feet of commercial retail use on the ground floor, and 30,000 square feet of private and common open space. The proposed project would also provide approximately 200 class 1 bicycle spaces and 27 class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project would use the Individually Requested State Density Bonus Program and provide 73 affordable housing units onsite.
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accesskey=2b63c374cc34e7340c1e5c72be6c2a9ed5d8670e52382e82024c600d0acee849&VaultG
UID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Document 5: Appendix J: Gentrification and Displacement Report
M-Files Link 5: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
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Document 6: Appendix K: Historic Resources Reports
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Document 7: Appendix L: Preliminary Geotechnical Report and Memoranda
M-Files Link 7: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
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ID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Document 8: MMRP for Partially Recirculated Draft EIR
M-Files Link 8: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=70a91f12182c03d8395bd1061aabbb1d944030dd244734c91555570e4ea11e0e&VaultG
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Newspaper Ad (11/2/22): https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
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D=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
SB 7 Record of Proceedings (Public Resources Code Sections 21178-21189.3):
https://www.469stevensonstreetproject.com
 
 
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
 


From: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:16 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 


Hi Jenny,
 
I’m feeling better thank goodness.  I’ll use this version for posting next week.
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Monica Huggins, Administrative Assistant
Environmental Planning
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7490 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
I am physically in the office on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
Email is the most efficient way to reach me.
 
From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:14 PM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 
Hi Monica,
 
Hope you’re feeling better!
 
Yes, that exactly right.
 
Also we made a slight change to the summary form. You can use the attached version instead.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 


Hi Jenny, confirming that we’re keeping the existing links and adding the new
documents on top.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:37 PM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 
Hi Monica,
 
Attached is the signed NOC and summary form.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:00 PM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 
Thanks again, Monica.
 
Following up with the website posting outline. We want to keep the existing links, but have these
new documents at the top. I should have the M-Files links ready by end of Monday/Tuesday
morning. The NOC and summary will be ready sooner.  
 
Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations
Document Title: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report
Project Address: 469 Stevenson Street
Case Number: 2017-014833ENV
Date: November 2, 2022
Contact: Jenny Delumo, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org
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Document 1: Notice of Public Hearing and Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental
Impact Report (EIR)
 
Document 2: Partially Recirculated Draft EIR
M-Files Link 2:
 
Document 3: Appendix F: Updated Noise Analysis Memorandum
M-Files Link 3:
 
Document 4: Appendix I: Board of Supervisors’ Findings
M-Files Link 4:
 
Document 5: Appendix J: Gentrification and Displacement Report
M-Files Link 5:
 
Document 6: Appendix K: Historic Resources Reports
M-Files Link 6:
 
Document 7: Appendix L: Preliminary Geotechnical Report and Memoranda
M-Files Link 7:
 
Newspaper Ad (11/2/22):
SB7 Website:
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 


Good Morning Jenny,
 
Thank You for the heads up on the DEIR, I can assist you with website postings,
filing and distribution.
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Attached are the NOC and Summary forms for the SCH, if these could be
Microsoft files that would be super helpful.
 
Also attached is the 300ft radius spreadsheet and 300 ft Map
 
EIR Distribution list:
 
EIR DISTRIBUTION LIST UPDATED 7-22-2022 (1).xlsx (Desktop, Mobile,
Classic Web)
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 7:40 PM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 Stevenson - Recirculated Draft EIR Distribution for publication on 11/2
 
Hi Monica,
 
We are publishing the recirculated draft EIR for 469 Stevenson Street on November 2. The
consultant is going to send out the notice. Can you send me the 300’ radius list for parcel 3704/045
and the standard EIR distribution list? I have the neighborhood and citywide lists
 
I’m also hoping you can also submit the NOC, summary and document to the State Clearinghouse
and post it at the County Clerk’s office. If so, I can get you those on November 1.
 
I can follow up with the web posting outline.
 
Thanks!
Jenny
 
 



m-files://show/A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0/0-1319723?object=32C98042-5ADD-4DD7-A820-F2C95C2E9984

m-files://show/A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0/0-1319723?object=32C98042-5ADD-4DD7-A820-F2C95C2E9984

m-files://show/A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0/0-1319723?object=32C98042-5ADD-4DD7-A820-F2C95C2E9984

https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/Default.aspx?#A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0/object/32C98042-5ADD-4DD7-A820-F2C95C2E9984/latest
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
To: Radonich, Anna; Johnson, Kaela
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson; Range, Jessica (CPC)
Subject: FW: 469 dedicated site
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 10:36:53 AM
Attachments: Outlook-SF Plannin.png


Good morning Anna,
 
I am forwarding guidance from the Department’s web admin lead on accessibility for the SB 7
website. Happy to discuss at any time.
 
Thank you and your team again for putting this together!
 
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
 
 


From: Thibodeau, Martin (CPC) <martin.thibodeau@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 dedicated site
 
Hi, Jenny.
 
I've looked at the site that was made for 469. I've run a preliminary accessibility checker and the
results are positive! Please relay my thanks to the sponsor for the work they put into producing
these pages.
 
Accessibility
A few minor issues were flagged and need to be corrected. Please relay the following to the
sponsor/designer (these apply to all webpages):


1. change font family from Avenir to Tahoma (if not available, then Arial)
2. change font size for table text to 17px
3.  
4. remove span styles on h tags/subtitles (ie h1, h2, h3) -- let the browser determine sizing (this


is a key feature of browsers using accessibility readers)
5. end each section (or table) with spacing below (style "margin-bottom: 40px;") -- this will


separate the tables from the subtitles more cleanly
6. place a background of white (#ffffff) around the "Top of page" control with a padding of


15px and a border of 1px gray (#cccccc), or similar visual separation
Readability
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San Francisco








While not as critical as accessibility, readability leads to improved comprehension and/or
arrangement of information. For instance, comprehension and ease of reading decreases when large
amounts of text are centered. Please change the following:


1. align all text flush left -- except for anchors/navigation buttons (ie Motions, Initial Study on
Final EIR Certification Appeal webpage)


2. add table cell padding of minimum 3 or 4px to avoid text hitting right up against table
borders, if necessary


In summary, this was well done. The above alerts were noted on the accessibility checker and should
be implemented as soon as possible, but will not have any bearing on the performance of the pages.
 
Please let me know if you or the sponsor have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Martin
Martin Thibodeau (he/him)
Web Admin


Clearing your browser cache can help improve your computer's performance: find out how.


Communications, Administration Division
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103 


Direct: 628.652.7530 | sfplanning.org 


San Francisco Property Information Map
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: Message from PHILLIPS MARVIS (tel:4156741935)
Date: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:07:36 PM
Attachments: VoiceMessage.wav


Voice Mail Transcription_Marvis Phillips_11.3.22.docx


 
 
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
 


From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System <unityconnection@ccsf-voip1-ucn-03.sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 2:50 PM
To: Jenny Delumo <jenny.delumo@ccsf-voip1-ucn-03.sfgov.org>
Subject: Message from PHILLIPS MARVIS (tel:4156741935)
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November 3, 2022


Voicemail from Marvis Phillips (415.674.1935)


Hi Jenny, Marvis from Tenderloin SoMa Western SoMa Community Planners. Thank you very much for the updated version of 469 Stevenson Street. I have managed to make it to about a third of the way through. And you just have to stop and do other things. So, but thank you very much. And so far I’m finding it very very very interesting with the new stuff. Marvis. Take care, bye.










 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Radonich, Anna
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:07:25 AM
Attachments: 230 Eddy Delivery confirmation.pdf


 


 
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 


From: San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-arc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>; Andy Villarosa <andy.villarosa@e-arc.com>
Cc: Johnson, Kaela <Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 
Hi Anna,
  Attached is the delivery Confirmation for Marvis..
 
 
Thank You
Ramil Espejo
ARC Document Solutions
100Hooper St. #20
San Francisco Ca. 94107
main: 415.495.8700 | direct: 415.539.3159
email: ramil.espejo@e-arc.com
www.e-arc.com
 
sf@e-arc.com
e-arc.com
ARC Hooper Street File Upload
arc-customer-credit-application with terms
arc-customer-cod-application
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment contain confidential information that may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit,
print, copy, use or disseminate it. Please immediately notify us by return e-mail and delete it.
 
 
 
                                              Download the ARC Print App for iPhone and Android today!


Order Prints, Schedule Pickup, Request a Quote
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click here to order your health and wellness posters


 


e Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.
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
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:57:36 AM


 


 
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 


From: San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-arc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 
Hi Ana,
  Following up on the voice message I left regarding delivery to Central Market Community 901
Market St. Suite 490. The security guard told our messenger that they are no longer in that building.
  Please advise..
 
 
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
 
 


From: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:16 PM
To: Andy Villarosa <andy.villarosa@e-arc.com>; San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-
arc.com>
Cc: Bryant Small Format <sf.smallformat@e-arc.com>; Johnson, Kaela
<Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 


Caution: External Email - When in Doubt DON'T CLICK
Awesome, thank you all!
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 


From: Andy Villarosa <andy.villarosa@e-arc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:12 PM
To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>; San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-
arc.com>
Cc: Bryant Small Format <sf.smallformat@e-arc.com>; Johnson, Kaela
<Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 
Hello Anna,
 
San Francisco addresses are in the process of be delivered today. All outside SF are being shipped via
FedEx to arrive tomorrow
 
Thank You,
 
Andy Villarosa
Service Center Manager
 
ARC
100 Hooper Street
Suite 20
San Francisco, CA 94107
O 415.495.8700
M 415.871.3568
andy.villarosa@e-arc.com
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sanfrancisco@e-arc.com
www.e-arc.com
 
ARC Hooper Street File Upload
 


Thank you, we value your business!
If you like the work, we’ve done for you


or if you have any recommendations on how we can improve,
please leave us a review at this link.


Your feedback is greatly appreciated!
 


From: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:07 PM
To: San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-arc.com>
Cc: Bryant Small Format <sf.smallformat@e-arc.com>; Johnson, Kaela
<Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>; Andy Villarosa <andy.villarosa@e-arc.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 


Caution: External Email - When in Doubt DON'T CLICK
Hello – Just wanted to check-in to see if you have any questions about my request ID # 22283098
 
Thanks!
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 


From: San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-arc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 11:30 PM
To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 
 
 
Dear ARC Customer,
 
Order # 2228997
 
We have placed your order into production and we will contact you with any questions.  If you have
any questions or changes for us, please reference the above order number.
 
Benedict Cruz
Digital Department


 
ARC
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100 Hooper St., Suite 20
San Francisco, CA 94107
O 415.495.8700
D 415-539-3159
sf@e-arc.com
e-arc.com
ARC Hooper Street File Upload
arc-customer-credit-application with terms
arc-customer-cod-application
 


*********OPERATION HOURS********
During these dynamic times, we have


adjusted our store hours to 8am – 4:30pm.
 


This will affect turnaround times
Be Safe and Stay Healthy.


 
 


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
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:22 PM
To: Bryant Small Format <sf.smallformat@e-arc.com>
Cc: San Francisco Production <SanFrancisco@e-arc.com>; Johnson, Kaela
<Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>; Andy Villarosa <andy.villarosa@e-arc.com>
Subject: FW: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 


Caution: External Email - When in Doubt DON'T CLICK
Hello Richard,
 
Hope all went well with my order earlier this week (printing 1,062 mailers). I really appreciate your team
working on it.
 
I just placed a separate order for the same project but a different request. Upon downloading the files and
review of my request, do not hesitate to reach out with any clarifying questions. Please note – delivery
address shows up as my Stantec office location but I DO NOT want to receive the documents – request is
for ARC to courier/FedEx them to each of the 22 recipients included in my order details. Looking for 11/2
delivery or if that’s not possible, overnight for 11/3 delivery.
 
Thanks!
 
Anna Radonich
Principal Planner
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966
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Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541
 


From: noreply1@arcdesignprintstudio.com <noreply1@arcdesignprintstudio.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:18 PM
To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>
Subject: Order ID : 22283098 has been successfully placed.
 
 


Hello Anna Radonich ,


Congratulations! Your order (22283098) has been successfully
placed.


Thank you for using the ARC Print. We are committed to giving our
customers an amazing shopping experience!


Your order will be delivered to you on or before the estimated date.


Please check your order details below :


Delivery Option


Delivery


Job Details


Job Name: 469 Stevenson Street Project - RDEIR


Job
Number: 185704245


Customer Details
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Anna Radonich


Stantec Consulting Services Inc.


anna.radonich@stantec.com


925-285-6541


Print Service Provider


ARC San Francisco


ARC Northern California


sanfrancisco@e-arc.com


100 Hooper Street, Suite 20


(415)495-8700


Delivery Address


1340 Treat Blvd, Suite 300,California,Walnut 
Creek,United States,94597,925-285-6541


Print / Delivery Instructions


Printing instructions - please see 
attached Stantec Order Form. Please 
select binding you think is 
appropriate (comb binding, 3 ring 
binder, etc.). 27 copies of the 
document will be shipped to 22 
recipients in the SF area. Looking 
for ARC to please coordinate the 
FedEx/Courier, etc. for 11/2 
delivery or overnight for 11/3 
delivery to each of the 22 
recipients.


Delivery before Wednesday, November 2nd 2022,
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2:30 pm


Print Specifications


Type Of
Print: Documents


Size Of
Print: 8.5 x 11


Paper Type: 20# Paper (Documents)


Binding:


No Of Sets: 27


Items


469_Stevenson_RDEIR.pdf
125099.43
Kb


469Stevenson_NOA.pdf 1433.20 Kb


469Stevenson_RDEIR_distribution_list_11022022.xlsx 12.97 Kb


Stantec Order Form_ARC_RDEIR_11012022.pdf 157.90 Kb


Print Tracking


Please click here to track your order.


We value your feedback! Please contact us if you have any
questions or comments about your print order.


Phone - (855) 879-2721


Email - appsupport@e-arc.com


Thank you,
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 Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra
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 Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des
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 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 469 Stevenson Street Project


(Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:29:15 PM


 
 
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
 


From: Groth, Kelly (BOS) <kelly.groth@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:27 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Automatic reply: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 469
Stevenson Street Project (Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)
 
Thank you for your email. I am currently on a leave of absence from Supervisor Chan's
office through mid-November. For all things related to scheduling, please
robyn.burke@sfgov.org. For all other related matters, please email chanstaff@sfgov.org.


Thank you,


Kelly Groth | 明美


Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Chan
District 1, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(415) 554-7413
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
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:29:02 PM


 
 
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
 


From: Bintliff, Jacob (BOS) <jacob.bintliff@sfgov.org> 
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
 
Thank you for reaching out. I am no longer with the District 8 office. For assistance, please
contact mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org.



mailto:Jenny.Delumo@sfgov.org

mailto:CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org

http://www.sfplanning.org/

https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/

mailto:mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org






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
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:30:20 PM


 
 
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
 


From: Jones, Ernest (BOS) <ernest.e.jones@sfgov.org> 
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
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I am currently out of the office with limited access to emails or phone. 
 
Please contact Chief of Staff Bill Barnes at bill.barnes@sfgov.org with any communication directed to
me during this time. 
 
 
EJ 
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: FW: Planning Commission: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 469 Stevenson


Street Project (Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:32:25 PM
Attachments: 469 Stevenson St_PRDEIR_Planning Commission.pdf


NOA_Notice Supplement_469_Stevenson_Street_Project_PRDEIR.pdf


 
 
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
 


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:30 PM
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>; Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
<jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Planning Commission: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
for the 469 Stevenson Street Project (Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)
 
FYI
 
Jonas P Ionin
Director of Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 


From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 at 3:25 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>, CPC.469Stevenson
<CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: Planning Commission: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
for the 469 Stevenson Street Project (Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)


Dear Mr. Ionin:
 
Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 31, the partially recirculated draft EIR for the
469 Stevenson Street project is being forwarded to you for distribution to the Planning Commission.
The document may be downloaded from: https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents.
Hard copies of the partially recirculated draft EIR will be provided to Planning Commissioners who
have requested hard copies.
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November 2, 2022 
 
Jonas Ionin 
Planning Commission Secretary 
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
 
Re: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 469 Stevenson Street Project 
Planning Department File No. 2017-014833ENV 
 
 
Dear Mr. Ionin: 
 
Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 31, the partially recirculated draft EIR for the 469 
Stevenson Street project is being forwarded to you for distribution to the Planning Commission. The document 
may be downloaded from: https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents. Hard copies of the partially 
recirculated draft EIR will be provided to Planning Commissioners who have requested hard copies.  
 
A hearing before the Planning Commission to take comment on the partially recirculated draft EIR for the project 
will be held on Thursday, December 8, 2022.  
 
If you have any questions related to this project's environmental evaluation, please contact me at 
CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org or 628.652.7568. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jenny Delumo 
Senior Environmental Planner 
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PUBLIC NOTICE 



Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft 
Environmental Impact Report 
and Notice of Public Hearing 



PROJECT INFORMATION 



Project Title: 469 Stevenson Street Project 
Project Address: 469 Stevenson Street  
Case No.: 2017-014833ENV 
Block/Lot No.: 3704/045 
Zoning District(s): Downtown General Commercial (C-3-



G) District Use District; 160-F Height 
and Bulk District 



Neighborhood: South of Market 
Project Sponsor: 469 Stevenson Property Owner, LLC  
EIR Coordinator: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568 



CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org 



PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION 



Hearing Date: December 8, 2022 
Time: 1:00 p.m. 
Location: City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett 



Place, Room 400 and Remote - 
https://sfplanning.org/remotehearings 



Case Type: Partially Recirculated Draft 
Environmental Impact Report 



Hearing Body: Planning Commission 



 
The San Francisco Planning Department (San Francisco Planning) has studied this project’s potential physical 
environmental effects and welcomes your comments on the adequacy of the Partially Recirculated Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (recirculated draft EIR). Refer to the Background, Project Description, and Purpose 
of Notice sections below for more information. 



Background 
A recirculated draft EIR has been prepared by San Francisco Planning in connection with this project as required 
by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to study the project’s potential physical environmental effects. 
The previously circulated draft EIR (State Clearinghouse No. 2019100093), which includes the initial study, was 
circulated from March 12, 2020 to May 11, 2020, the previous Response to Comments document was published on 
May 26, 2021, and the previous Final EIR was certified by the San Francisco Planning Commission on July 29, 2021.  



On October 26, 2021, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors (board of supervisors) granted an appeal of the 
planning commission’s certification of the previous final EIR. On December 14, 2021, the board of supervisors 
adopted findings in support of its decision to grant the appeal. The board of supervisors’ findings reversed the 
final EIR certification by the planning commission and remanded the previous final EIR to San Francisco Planning 
to undertake further environmental review of the project’s potential impacts to historic resources, potential 
geotechnical impacts resulting from construction of the project, potential physical impacts resulting from 
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gentrification and displacement of local residents, and potentially feasible mitigation measures and alternatives 
to address significant impacts in those impact areas. The board of supervisors’ findings state that “as to all other 
topics studied in the previous final EIR, that document complies with CEQA; is adequate, accurate and objective; is 
sufficient as an informational document; its conclusions are correct; and it reflects the independent judgment of 
the [City and County of San Francisco] City.” Thus, the recirculated draft EIR does not include any resource 
sections of the previously circulated initial study or draft EIR not specifically identified for further analysis in the 
board of supervisor’s findings. 



At the board of supervisors’ direction, the recirculated draft EIR provides additional analysis and evidence related 
to the proposed project’s potential for physical impacts resulting from gentrification and displacement, historic 
resource impacts, and potential geotechnical impacts. 



Project Description 
The 469 Stevenson Street project site (Assessor’s Block 3704, Lot 045) is an approximately 28,790-square-foot 
surface parking lot with 176 parking spaces. The proposed project would demolish the existing parking lot and 
construct a new 27-story mixed-use building approximately 274 feet tall and with three below grade parking 
levels, providing 178 parking spaces. The approximately 535,000-gross-square-foot building would consist of 
approximately 495 dwelling units, 4,000 square feet of commercial retail use on the ground floor, and 30,000 
square feet of private and common open space. The proposed project would also provide approximately 200 class 
1 bicycle spaces and 27 class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project would use the Individually Requested 
State Density Bonus Program and provide 73 affordable housing units onsite. 
 
Recirculated Draft EIR: The recirculated draft EIR finds that implementation of the proposed project could result 
in significant impacts on adjacent historic resources. These impacts would be reduced to less than significant with 
implementation of a mitigation measure. The recirculated draft EIR provides a detailed project description, an 
analysis of physical environmental effects of the proposed project on historic resources, geology and soils and 
population and housing, and identifies a feasible mitigation measure and alternatives that would avoid or lessen 
the severity of project impacts.  
 
The recirculated draft EIR is available for public review and comment on the San Francisco Planning Department’s 
website at sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs and at the San Francisco Permit Center, 49 South Van Ness Avenue, 2nd 
Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103. Paper copies and electronic copies (on a flash drive) of the recirculated draft EIR 
are available upon request to the project planner. Referenced materials are available through the following 
planning department’s web pages: sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs and sfplanning.org/resource/permits-my-
neighborhood. 
 
Senate Bill 7: The project sponsor intends to submit an application with the Governor's Office of Planning and 
Research for certification of the proposed project as an environmental leadership development project under the 
Jobs and Economic Improvement through Environmental Leadership Act of 2021 (Senate Bill [SB] 7). In 
accordance with the requirements of SB 7, the planning department has provided a record of proceedings for the 
proposed project that can be accessed and downloaded from the following website: 
https://www.469stevensonstreetproject.com. More information about SB 7 can be found here: 
https://opr.ca.gov/ceqa/judicial-streamlining/. 
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Projects on State Hazardous Materials Lists 



As required by CEQA Guidelines section 15087(c)(6), the following information is provided because the project site 
is included on the following list compiled pursuant to California Government Code section 65962.5. 



List: Cleanup Sites, Hazardous Waste and Substances Sites, Department of Toxic Substances Control 
(DTSC) 
Regulatory Identification Number: 38490008 
Address of Listed Site: 469 Stevenson, San Francisco, CA 94106 
Assessor’s Block/Lot: 3704/045 
Date of List: June 1993; DTSC issued determination of “No further action” in June 1993 for the site. 



Purpose of Notice 
Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15088.5(f)(2), the planning department requests that reviewers limit their 
comments to the revised chapters or portions that are included in the recirculated draft EIR; these are the 
comments to which the planning department will provide responses. The planning department also requests that 
reviewers not submit comments on portions of the previously circulated draft EIR that are not revised in the 
recirculated draft EIR or re-submit comments already included in the previous responses to comments document, 
as those comments have already been addressed and the planning department will not recirculate those 
responses. 



You are not required to take any action. If you wish to comment on the adequacy of the recirculated draft EIR, 
you may do so in either or both of the following ways: 



WRITTEN COMMENTS 



Planner: Jenny Delumo, Senior Environmental Planner  
Via Mail: 49 South Van Ness Ave, Suite 1400 



San Francisco, CA 94103 
Via Email: CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org 



From November 2, 2022, to 5 p.m. on December 19, 2022 



COMMENTS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING 



City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
Room 400 and Remote - 
https://sfplanning.org/remotehearings 
 
December 8, 2022, at 1 p.m. or later 



 



The purpose of the public hearing is for the San Francisco Planning Commission and San Francisco Planning staff 
to receive comments on the adequacy and accuracy of the recirculated draft EIR. The commission will not respond 
to any of the comments or take action on the project at this hearing. Certification of the final EIR will be 
considered at a later hearing. Additional information may be found on San Francisco Planning’s website or by 
contacting the senior environmental planner listed above.  



At the close of the public review period, San Francisco Planning will prepare a responses to comments document 
to respond to all comments on the recirculated draft EIR presented at the public hearing and received in writing 
during the public review period. This responses to comments document and all other associated documents will 
be made available at sfplanning.org/sfceqadocs. 
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General Information about Procedures 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
communicate with San Francisco Planning Commission or staff. All written or oral communications, including 
submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon 
request and may appear on the department’s website or in other public documents.  
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Date: 11/2/2022 



The San Francisco Planning Department is studying a project’s potential environmental effects and 
welcomes your comments. The enclosed notice concerns a project located at 469 Stevenson Street 
(2017-014833ENV).  The other side of this page describes the environmental review process under 
state law. You may provide comments by 12/19/2022 or request future project updates from the staff 
contact indicated in the attached notice.  



To obtain information about this notice in Spanish, Chinese, or Filipino, please call 628.652.7550.  
Please be advised that the Planning Department will require at least one business day to respond to 
any call.   
              
 
三藩市規劃局 (San Francisco  Planning  Department) 正在研究一項專案的潛在環境影響，歡迎大家



踴躍提出意見。本函所附的通知書涉及位於 469 Stevenson Street (2017-014833ENV) 的專案。本頁



背面對加州法律規定的環境影響審核流程做了詳細說明。請於 12/19/2022 日之前針對本案提出評



論，或者向本函所附通知書中指定的聯絡人提出要求，繼續瞭解專案的最新發展。 
請致電 628.652.7550以索取通知書中文版本資訊。請注意，規劃局需要至少一個工作天才能回電。 
              
 
El Departamento de Planificación está estudiando los posibles efectos medioambientales de un 
proyecto y desea saber su opinión. El aviso incluido concierne a un proyecto ubicado en 469 Stevenson 
Street (2017-014833ENV). Al reverso de esta página se describe el proceso de análisis medioambiental 
según la ley estatal. Usted puede entregar sus opiniones y comentarios a más tardar el 12/19/2022 o 
solicitar futuras actualizaciones sobre el proyecto al contacto indicado en el aviso adjunto. 



Para obtener información sobre este aviso en español, llame al 628.652.7550.  Le informamos que el 
Departamento de Planificación necesitará por lo menos un día hábil para responder cualquier llamada. 
              
 
Pinag-aaralan ng Kagawaran ng Pagpaplano ng San Francisco ang mga potensyal na epekto sa 
kapaligiran ng isang proyekto at tinatanggap ang iyong mga komento. Ang nakapaloob na paunawa ay 
patungkol sa isang proyekto na matatagpuan sa 469 Stevenson Street (2017-014833ENV). Inilalarawan 
ng kabilang panig ng pahinang ito ang proseso ng pagsusuri sa kapaligiran sa ilalim ng batas ng estado. 
Maaari kang magbigay ng mga komento sa 12/19/2022  o humiling ng mga bagong kaalaman sa 
proyekto sa hinaharap mula sa pagkontak sa kawani na nakalagay sa kalakip na abiso. 



Upang makakuha ng impormasyon tungkol sa paunawang ito sa Filipino, mangyaring tumawag sa 
628.652.7550. Mangyaring maabisuhan na ang Kagawaran ng Pagpaplano ay mangangailangan ng 
kahit isang araw ng may trabaho o pasok upang tumugon sa anumang tawag. 
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A hearing before the Planning Commission to take comment on the partially recirculated draft EIR
for the project will be held on Thursday, December 8, 2022.
 
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






  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.


From: San Francisco Planning Department
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: Notice of Availability of a Recirculated Draft EIR for the the 469 Stevenson Street
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:03:16 PM


 


San Francisco Planning Header


To all interested parties:


The San Francisco Planning Department published a partially recirculated
draft environmental impact report (recirculated draft EIR) for the 469
Stevenson Street project today. The notice of availability of a recirculated
draft EIR and the recirculated draft EIR are available at
https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents.


Project Description: The 469 Stevenson Street project site (Assessor’s
Block 3704, Lot 045) is an approximately 28,790-square-foot surface
parking lot with 176 parking spaces. The proposed project would demolish
the existing parking lot and construct a new 27-story mixed-use building
approximately 274 feet tall and with three below grade parking levels,
providing 178 parking spaces. The approximately 535,000-gross-square-
foot building would consist of approximately 495 dwelling units, 4,000
square feet of commercial retail use on the ground floor, and 30,000
square feet of private and common open space. The proposed project
would also provide approximately 200 class 1 bicycle spaces and 27 class
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2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project would use the Individually
Requested State Density Bonus Program and provide 73 affordable
housing units onsite.


Public Comment Process: Public comments on the partially recirculated
draft EIR will be accepted from November 2, 2022 until 5:00 p.m. on
December 19, 2022. During this period you can submit comments on the
adequacy of the partially recirculated draft EIR:


orally or in writing at the planning commission public hearing on the
draft EIR for the proposed project on Thursday, December 8, 2022,
beginning at 1 p.m. or later. Additional information may be found on
the Planning Department’s website at
https://sfplanning.org/hearings-cpc-grid; 
via email to CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org; or  
mailed or delivered to Jenny Delumo, Senior Environmental
Planner, San Francisco Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness
Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94103.


During the public comment period, planning department staff will not
respond to comments on the content of the partially recirculated draft EIR.
Rather, following the public comment period, planning department staff
will review the comments and prepare written responses to the comments
received in a separate document called responses to comments. The
previous final EIR, partially recirculated draft EIR, and the responses to
comments document will be the final EIR for the proposed project. More
information about the previous final EIR and this project’s environmental
review background can be found in the


Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15088.5(f)(2), the Planning
Department requests that reviewers limit their comments to the revised
chapters or portions that are included in the recirculated draft EIR; these
are the comments to which the planning department will provide
responses. The planning department also requests that reviewers not
submit comments on portions of the previously circulated draft EIR that
are not revised in the recirculated draft EIR or re-submit comments
already included in the previous responses to comments document, as
those comments have already been addressed and the planning
department will not recirculate those responses. At a later date, the
planning commission will hold a hearing to certify the adequacy of the final
EIR. The planning department will notify the public, including commenters
on the draft EIR, when the department publishes the responses to
comments document and has scheduled the final EIR certification
hearing. Please refer to the draft EIR (via the link above) for more details.


Senate Bill 7: The project sponsor intends to submit an application with
the Governor's Office of Planning and Research for certification of the
proposed project as an environmental leadership development project
under the Jobs and Economic Improvement through Environmental
Leadership Act of 2021 (SB 7). In accordance with the requirements of SB
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: Manage Preferences    |    Unsubscribe    |    Help


QUESTIONS?  Contact us or email planningnews@sfgov.org


7, the planning department has provided a record of proceedings for the
proposed project that can be accessed and downloaded from the
following website: https://www.469stevensonstreetproject.com. More
information about SB 7 can be found here: https://opr.ca.gov/ceqa/judicial-
streamlining/.


中文詢問請電   Ι  Para información en Español llamar al   Ι  
Para sa impormasyon sa Tagalog tumawag sa 


628.652.7550


PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS AUTOMATED EMAIL


This email was sent to cpc.469stevenson@sfgov.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: San Francisco
Planning Department · 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400 San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 469 Stevenson Street Project (Planning


Department File No. 2017-014833ENV)
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:27:12 PM
Attachments: NOA_Notice Supplement_469_Stevenson_Street_Project_PRDEIR.pdf


Dear Supervisors and Aides:
 
The Planning Department published the partially recirculated draft EIR for the proposed 469
Stevenson Street project on November 2, 2022. At the Board of Supervisors’ direction under Motion
No. M21-182 in file no. 211278, the partially recirculated draft EIR provides additional analysis and
evidence related to the proposed project’s potential for physical impacts resulting from
gentrification and displacement, historic resource impacts, and potential geotechnical impacts. 
 
The partially recirculated draft EIR may be downloaded from: https://sfplanning.org/environmental-
review-documents. Please let me know if you would like a hard copy. 
 
A hearing before the Planning Commission to take comment on the partially recirculated draft EIR 
will be held on Thursday, December 8, 2022.  
 
If you have any questions related to this project's environmental review, I am available at 
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





http://www.sf-planning.org/info








 



  











 



 



 



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
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From: SooHoo, Candace (CPC)
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 5:47:10 PM


Hi Jenny –
 
I did just receive an email from our email platform that the following email addresses had either
bounced back multiple times, or the individuals have unsubscribed to receive email updates from us.
It may be worth forwarding a copy of the email that you received to the email addresses:
 


dianewalton9@earthlink.net
asimi@nccrc.org
msadv@pacbell.net
sonja@todco.org
ebugarin@bayareametro.gov
info@sfcitywide.org
cliffmiller2008@sfcglobal.net


 
 
Candace SooHoo, Operations & Digital Communications Manager
Administration
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7536 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 


From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:14 PM
To: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) <candace.soohoo@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
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
 


From: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) <candace.soohoo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
 
Hi Jenny –
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I added you and the project email address to the distribution list. You should’ve received a copy.
 
If not, I’ve attached a copy for your records.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:28 PM
To: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) <candace.soohoo@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
 
Hi Candace,
 
Martin posted the documents to the website, so the email blast can go out any time.
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 5:46 PM
To: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) <candace.soohoo@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
 
Hi Candace,
 
Attached is the email notice and the email mailing list.
 
Thanks again,
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 5:11 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
 
Hey Jenny –
 
Yes of course! So long as I receive the emails and language for the notice by Monday, October 31, we
should be all set.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 4:29 PM
To: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) <candace.soohoo@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 Stevenson DEIR email notice
 
Hi Candace,
 
We’re publishing the 469 Stevenson EIR next Wednesday November 2. Can I coordinate with you
again on an email notice?
 
I can send you the email language and email address list.
 
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
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From: Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
To: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Russell, Erica (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:47:41 AM


Great, thanks!
 
Nicholas Foster, AICP, LEED GA, Principal Planner
District 6, Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7330 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map


 
 


From: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>; Russell, Erica (CPC)
<erica.russell@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
 
I agree, I think this is similar to what we did for 10 SVN. When an applicant is trying to move the
same project forward, just needs a new approval (based on CEQA being overturned or modifications
to conditions of approval, etc.), I think it makes sense to use the same record number with -02.
When the project is being revised (design, SDB, etc.), we should open a new record. Let me know if
this poses any issues.
 
Best,
Liz
 
Elizabeth Watty, LEED AP, Director
Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7362 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map


 
 


From: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2022 8:07 PM
To: Russell, Erica (CPC) <erica.russell@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)
<elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
 
Hi Erica:
 
Great question. @Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) can we please get your take here?
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


 
469 Stevenson (version 2.0) is back and will need a new family or records (e.g. DNX, CUA, SHD, TDM,
ENV). I think Erica’s suggestion of retaining the same record #, with the -02 suffix added at the end
(e.g. 2017-014833DNX-02) makes sense. Agree? FYI, EP is using the same record (2017-014833ENV)
for their T&M billing. Perhaps they should have created the -02 record as well to distinguish the two
review periods for what is, ostensibly, the same project?
 
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


 
 


From: Russell, Erica (CPC) <erica.russell@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:13 PM
To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
 
Hi Nick,
 
Will this require a new TDM (TDM-02), or does the attachment just need to be uploaded to the
existing TDM record?
 
Thank you,
 
Erica Russell, Planner Technician
Current Planning Division
 
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7377 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 


From: Carlos Vasquez <carlos@bldsf.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2022 3:52 PM
To: CTYPLN - Intake <CPC.Intake@sfgov.org>
Cc: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>; Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>
Subject: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
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Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the TDM Application Amendment for the proposed 469 Stevenson Project
(Block 3704/Lot 045).
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. I’ve cc’d our Current Planner, Nick
Foster.
 
Best,
 
Carlos Vasquez :: Project Manager 
 
BUILD:  
 
415.990.0654 C 
bldsf.com// 


 
315 Linden Street, San Francisco, CA 94102
 



https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/bldsf.com/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo2MjI1MmJlZGIwOGNjYjY4MTZkYzdlOTA1YmFmOWIzYjo2OmQyZDk6NTdjZGNiNmQyNDllMDhmNmY3YjdiNjIyNTlmN2EzMzBmZTkzZDRkZWVmOWE0OTMxOWVkNDNhZjY1ZGE0ZDBmNDpoOkY






From: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)
To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Russell, Erica (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:42:35 AM


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
To: Russell, Erica (CPC); Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson TDM Application Amendment
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 8:07:15 PM


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


From: CPC.469Stevenson
To: Marvis Phillips
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson; Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Subject: RE: DEIR-2017-014833 re-issue 11-2-2022
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 12:22:52 PM
Attachments: 230 Eddy Delivery confirmation.pdf


Hi Marvis,
 
The mail courier delivered a copy of the partially recirculated draft EIR to that address yesterday,
and it was signed for by someone named Kevin (see attached for a picture of the signature, sorry it is
blurry).
 
Let me know if you can’t locate it and we can send another copy.
 
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
 
 


From: Marvis Phillips <marvisphillips@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 7:26 PM
To: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: DEIR-2017-014833 re-issue 11-2-2022
 


 


Dear Planner,
 
Could you send me a Hard Copy of the Re-Issued DEIR-2017-014833-469 Stevenson Street Project! 
 
You can to:  Marvis J. Phillips; Board Chair; Tenderloin/Soma/WSoma Community Planners; 230 Eddy
Street, #1206; San Francisco, CA 94102-6526    My email for communication only is:
 marvisphillips@gmail.com
 
(Note: I ask for Hard Copies, because of extremely limited storage space left on this IPAD!) MP
 
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
To: Sue Hestor
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: MAILED copy ? Recirculated Draft EIR for the the 469 Stevenson Street
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:02:04 AM


Good morning Sue,
 
Yes, the mail courier delivered a hard copy of the document yesterday to:
 
870 Market Street, Suite 1128
San Francisco, CA 94102
 
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
 
 


From: Sue Hestor <hestor@earthlink.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:37 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: MAILED copy ? Recirculated Draft EIR for the the 469 Stevenson Street
 


 


Am I correct that Sue Hestor, 870 Market St #1128 SF 94102 was mailed a PRINT COPY of 469
Stevenson recirculated DEIR?


I will go to my office to pick it up if it was so mailed.


Sue Hestor


On 11/2/2022 4:03 PM, San Francisco Planning Department wrote:


 


San Francisco

                                Planning Header


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


This email was sent to hestor@earthlink.net using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: San Francisco Planning
Department · 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400 San Francisco, CA 94103
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.


From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: SCH Number 2019100093
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:16:47 PM


Thanks, Monica!
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: SCH Number 2019100093
 
Hi Jenny, please see confirmation email from the SCH regarding documents posted 
 
Get Outlook for iOS


From: Alexandra Owens <Alexandra.Owens@opr.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Subject: SCH Number 2019100093
 


 


Hello,
 
Your project is published and is available for review. Please note the State/Local review ‘start’ and
‘end’ period. 
You can click “Navigation” and select “Published Document” to view your project and any
attachments on CEQAnet. 
Closing Letters:  The State Clearinghouse (SCH) will not provide a close of review period
acknowledgement on your CEQA environmental document, at this time. Comments submitted by a
state agency at the close of review period (and after) are available on CEQAnet. 
 
Please visit: https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/Search/Advanced   


Type in the SCH# of your project  
If filtering by “Lead Agency” 


Select the correct project 
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Only State agency comments will be available in the “attachments” section labeled “State Comment
Letters”; the SCH does not post comments received from non-State entities. 


 
Thank you,


Alexandra Owens
CEQA Technician
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse
alexandra.owens@opr.ca.gov
(916)445-0613
 
**Note: No reply, response, or information provided constitutes legal advice. 
 
 
 


To view your submission, use the following link. 
https://ceqasubmit.opr.ca.gov/Document/Index/256072/7
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: Huggins, Monica (CPC); Thibodeau, Martin (CPC)
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: Website Posting
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:02:19 PM
Attachments: 469StevensonRDEIR-11-2-22_JD.docx


Hi Monica and Martin,
 
Sorry, I had to make a change to the NOA and Supplement notice and so updated the M-Files link.
The updated link is in the attached file, highlighted green.
 
Thank you,
Jenny
 


From: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 11:44 AM
To: Thibodeau, Martin (CPC) <martin.thibodeau@sfgov.org>
Cc: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Website Posting
 


Hello Martin,
 
Please post the documents in the attached Word doc.
 
Please reach out to Jenny or me if you have any questions.
Thank You so much,
 
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


Document Title: Newspaper Ad (11/2/22)


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=139b1fddccd0a1c5acaf0965109fadc228d60e8e48791cbee99b1cb814eff8b9&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Please place this in the same corner as the newspaper ad


SB 7 Record of Proceedings (Public Resources Code Sections 21178-21189.3): https://www.469stevensonstreetproject.com





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Notice of Public Hearing and Availability of a Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (Partially Recirculated Draft EIR) and Notice Supplement


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link: 


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=449fd925e389e8ee513a5fa3f3aa04ac3fe8d477d9ec5f5ff6c192957bff119d&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Partially Recirculated Draft EIR 


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=dc49db5227ce5b2213606cb74b35a62ccf757de43870f9ae57c0db03ded32e91&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Appendix F: Updated Noise Analysis Memorandum


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=35174bf438de1f3907a0ff4d57d81790619016c05614dc5c17f9c56e947e82f3&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Appendix I: Board of Supervisors’ Findings


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=2b63c374cc34e7340c1e5c72be6c2a9ed5d8670e52382e82024c600d0acee849&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Appendix J: Gentrification and Displacement Report


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=c44923513f5f83ffde4715feb5a69b1ee3d997bd267ab24bc1574af3682aa70e&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Appendix K: Historic Resources Reports


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=4231f21c515d69e0c6dd2be60b5893bd51b7291cd0c5c322cd684fcdd844ada6&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0








Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: Appendix L: Preliminary Geotechnical Report and Memoranda


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=931f8885b8381acfb6d8786522f22de25102a36b5437cc5ee6ab2dc6dd2081ac&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0





Document Review Category: Environmental Impact Reports and Negative Declarations 


Document Title: MMRP for Partially Recirculated Draft EIR


Project Address: 469 Stevenson


Case Number:  2017-014833ENV


Date: 11/2/2022


Contact: Jenny Delumo – 628.652.7568, CPC.469stevenson@sfgov.org


M-Files Link:


https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?accesskey=70a91f12182c03d8395bd1061aabbb1d944030dd244734c91555570e4ea11e0e&VaultGUID=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0


































 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Tracy Everwine
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
Cc: info@midmarketcbd.org; CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: Re: 469 Stevenson Street Project: Hard Copy Delivery of Partially Recirculated Draft EIR
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 1:57:10 PM


 


Hi Jenny.


We moved and we've been Mid Market CBD for a few years now.
Here is our current information - however we do not need a copy of the plan.


Mid Market Community Benefit District (formerly Central Market CBD)
1182 Market Street, Suite 213
San Francisco, CA 94102


Thanks anyway.
Tracy


On Thu, Nov 3, 2022 at 12:24 PM Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org> wrote:


Hello,


 


A mail courier attempted to deliver a hard copy of the partially recirculated draft
environmental impact report for the 469 Stevenson Street Project  Planning Department to:


 


Helene Sautou


Central Market Community Benefit District


901 Market Street, Suite 490


San Francisco, CA 94103


 


However, the security guard told the courier that the organization is no longer in that
building.


 


I wanted to double check this is the correct address and ask if there is a different one we
should send the document to.


 



mailto:teverwine@midmarketcbd.org

mailto:Jenny.Delumo@sfgov.org

mailto:info@midmarketcbd.org

mailto:CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org

mailto:jenny.delumo@sfgov.org





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


Tracy Everwine
Executive Director
Mid Market Community Benefit District


(415) 957-5985
teverwine@midmarketcbd.org
midmarketcbd.org
 



https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.sfplanning.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoxM2I1ODRhMTBiZWVkYTA1YmI0ZjYyNzc4MDBmNmY2NTo2OmE3N2E6MDRmYzZhOWY2M2I1YmNjMDZmOTY0YzU2ZmQ1NDgzNzgzZmFkN2MzZDZkMzVjZTk2ZGY2NmM4NDk2N2RlYWUzZTpoOlQ

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoxM2I1ODRhMTBiZWVkYTA1YmI0ZjYyNzc4MDBmNmY2NTo2OjViNDA6OGY1ODljMGYwNWVkNWIwMGYxNGVlZTlhMWJjNGNmMWYwZGQxNTYxZjcyZTQ4ZTZkNDA3NmI4NjY2ZDA5YjUzZjpoOlQ

tel:1-415-957-5985

mailto:teverwine@central-market.org

mailto:teverwine@central-market.org






From: Marvis Phillips
To: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: Re: DEIR-2017-014833 re-issue 11-2-2022
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:44:49 PM


Kevin, is our 3-11pm Desk Clerk, got it today! Thank you already spent 90 minutes reading!
Marvis


On Thu, Nov 3, 2022 at 12:23 PM CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
wrote:


Hi Marvis,


 


The mail courier delivered a copy of the partially recirculated draft EIR to that address
yesterday, and it was signed for by someone named Kevin (see attached for a picture of the
signature, sorry it is blurry).


 


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

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.google.com/maps/search/49+South+Van+Ness+Avenue,+Suite+1400,+San+Francisco,+CA+94103?entry=gmail&source=g___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYThhNjZhZGQ0MzU0MzE4MGQ0NWI4NGQ3MTJiMjFiYTo2OjBiZTM6YmFhMmQ2ZTg2ZWY3MDZjMDM4MmFjNGQ4OTAzMzY1MWU5MjE4OWM5NTAwNGI2YTkwNjM5OGYwM2VhZjg1NjJlNjpoOlQ

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.sfplanning.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYThhNjZhZGQ0MzU0MzE4MGQ0NWI4NGQ3MTJiMjFiYTo2OjQ2ZTc6ZGFlZmUyMDRkNmRmOWZiOTBjM2VjYzgyM2I0MGQwOWQ3NDk0NjVlNzYwZDM5YmIwYTM4MGE3MmQxYzc4MmE3ODpoOlQ

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYThhNjZhZGQ0MzU0MzE4MGQ0NWI4NGQ3MTJiMjFiYTo2Ojc5MTc6NDc2NDI3Y2JmMWJiNjcxZTA2NDVmNzVhYmVhMTVkMjcwMTRhNTFmNWQ0NmU4NDhlZTMzN2RmMWNkZWY3MzQzMzpoOlQ

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


 


You can to:  Marvis J. Phillips; Board Chair; Tenderloin/Soma/WSoma Community
Planners; 230 Eddy Street, #1206; San Francisco, CA 94102-6526    My email for
communication only is:  marvisphillips@gmail.com


 


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



https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.google.com/maps/search/469+Stevenson+Street?entry=gmail&source=g___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYThhNjZhZGQ0MzU0MzE4MGQ0NWI4NGQ3MTJiMjFiYTo2OjdlOGM6MzRhYmUwOTg2OWNmMmMyYTBlZTVkMDIwYmYxNmE1ZGM1OGJkYzgyNWM1YTg0N2QyMDQ0ODE1ZmMzMjU1OTE4YjpoOlQ

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.google.com/maps/search/230+Eddy+Street,+*231206;+San+Francisco,+CA+94102-6526?entry=gmail&source=g___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYThhNjZhZGQ0MzU0MzE4MGQ0NWI4NGQ3MTJiMjFiYTo2OjFmMGU6OTc1ZmM5NjQyMWRjNDY3YTVhYzM5YmM5MTcwNzMxNjVmZTZkMDllNTkzNzY1OTAzNDA4YWE0YTVhZjNlYTEzMDpoOlQ

mailto:marvisphillips@gmail.com



